
File No: GGL-Tech. Services-2025-12-150588

TENDER # 244891- RATE CONTRACT FOR HIRING OF  MCV/LCV FOR TRANSPORTATION OF CNG FROM MOTHER STATION TO DAUGHTER/ DAUGHTER BOOSTER STATIONS ACROSS PUNJAB & HARYANA

Sr. 
No.

Page No. / Clause 
No.

Title of Clause as per 
tender Description of clause as per tender Bidder’s Query GGL Reply 

1 Multiple Sections Pricing/Escalation Monthly hire charges are shown as base rate.
Clarify if rates remain fixed for 5 years or are subject to 
revision.

Monthly fixed Charges will remain fixed for the contract period.

2 Multiple Sections Pricing/Escalation Escalation mechanism not provided. Request escalation formula/methodology if applicable. Monthly fixed Charges will remain fixed for the contract period.

3 Technical Scope 3.6 24×7 operation requires clarity. Minimum drivers per vehicle?
Bidder shall arrange adequate number of drivers for each vehicle in a day 
to ensure trouble free & uninterrupted operations.

4 Technical Scope 3.6 Night operation conditions. Is co-driver mandatory for night or long trips?

Co-driver is mandatory with the driver during night journey of more than 
100 kms single side.
Night Driving will only be allowed based on approval from GGL authorized 
person. In case night journey is required the given requirement prevails.

5 Technical Scope 3.6 Helper requirement unclear. Is helper mandatory? How many per shift? Helper is not mandatory.

6 BQC Technical Criteria GA mentioned Punjab–Haryana Is PAN-India experience acceptable? PAN-India experience is acceptable.

7 Technical Scope VTS Annexure VTS installation and running cost unclear. Confirm cost bearer and reimbursement policy.
Bidder to bear all the cost related to VTS. There will not be any 
reimbursement for VTS.

8 Technical Scope 3.3.12–3.3.13 Cascade handling responsibility unclear. Clarify loading/unloading scope during operations.

Loading/Unloading of cascade is in scope of bidder.
A Fix Charge for loading and unloading of cascade as per SOR shall be paid 
to Bidder after submission of invoice along with work completion 
certificate to Owner engineer in charge.
Further it is clarified in clause 3.3.12 & 3.3.13 of Scope of Work.
Bidder to refer all the points of clause 3.3. FITMENT OF CASCADE in scope 
or work document.

9 Technical Scope 3.3.12–3.3.13 Hydrotesting responsibility not written. Who bears hydrotesting cost? Reimbursed? Hydrotesting of CNG Cylinder Cascade is not in bidder's scope

10 GTC Insurance Free-issue cascade handling. Confirm if cascades must be insured by contractor.
Cascade insurance will be taken by GGL or GGL contractors who have 
provided the cascade. However, in case any cost is not provided by the 
insurance company that will be paid by the bidder, in case of accident.

11

Bidder to refer attached revised ANNEXURE-XIII : CHECK LIST FOR REGULAR 
INSPECTION OF CNG MOBILE CASCADE VEHICLES (LCV/MCV/HCV) instead 
of below formats in SOW.

ANNEXURE IX : CHECK LIST FOR MANPOWER DEPLOYMENT & ANNEXURE X 
: CHECK LIST FOR REGULAR INSPECTION
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12

Bidder to refer attached revised ANNEXURE-XIV: PRECOMMISSIONING 
CHECK LIST FOR CNG MOBILE CASCADE Instead of below format in SOW

Annexure XI: PRECOMMISSIONING CHECK LIST FOR CNG MOBILE CASCADE




